The Workshop Meeting of the Board of Education begins at 6:30 p.m. with a regular meeting to follow. These meetings are to be held on Monday, July 17 19, 2023, in the Media Center of the High School, 4700 Northland Dr., Morley, Michigan, 49336.

1.	A Workshop and regular Emily Bongard, Presiden	meeting, called to Order and Pled t.	lge of Allegiance:	
2.	In Attendance:	Declaration of Quorum	Yes No	
Bd. M	Member Emily Bongard Member Mary Engelsman Member Andrew Radle	Bd. Member Greg Babbitt Bd. Member Randy LaPreze Bd. Member Michelle Frisbie	Bd. Member Dennis Smith Supt. R. Cole Rec. Sec. J. Weeks	
3.	Workshop Discussions:			
4.	 Curriculu Graduation Early Graduation Sports Form Facility U Displayin 	Ise Fees ng of Flags Ieeting Date Change		
<i>5.</i>	Recess (if needed): Tim	e: Return to session, reg	nular meeting: Time	
6.	Public Comment – Concerns or comments about items on or not on the agenda may be addressed at the appropriate time only when recognized by the Board President.			
<i>7.</i>	Communications:			
8.	<u>-</u>	rvisor Reports - Supervisor/Admin eports will resume in September.	nistrator reports are not	submitted

NOTE: The public will be given an opportunity to comment in the Public Comment portion of the meeting. Please fill out the comment forms available where you sign in and submit the request to address the Board of Education form to the President before speaking. Limitations for speaking time are; each person is allowed up to five minutes however the board president may reduce to 3 minutes if the number of speakers exceeds the time limit.

The Morley Stanwood Board of Education agenda is available on the web at: http://www.morleystanwood.org/districtinfo/boardofeducation/agendas/. Board of education member emails can be found on the web at:

http://www.morleystanwood.org/districtinfo/boardofeducation.

Morley Stanwood Board of Education meetings are open to the public. Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in the meeting should email tech@morleystanwood.org to request accommodations or other assistance.

9. Consent Agenda:

Motion to approve the June 19, 23 regular meeting minutes, June 27, 23 special meeting minutes and to approve bills and financial reports presented:

10. July Considerations:

- a. Motion to approve 2020 Bond Series I &II invoices totaling \$393,462.45.
- b. Motion to approve the proposed Curriculum Guide class offerings.
- c. Motion to approve the use of Graduation Alliance for high school credit as approved by the superintendent.
- d. Motion to support policy 5409 (graduation requirements) with an option to consider requests for early graduation upon the completion of seven high school semesters.
- e. Motion to approve the elimination of sport participation fees.
- f. Motion to approve the date change of the August 2023 Meeting from August 21st to August 14th.
- g. Motion to approve the hire of Brendan Sutten 6-12 Social Studies/PE contingent upon a passing score on the MTTC Social Studies (Secondary) (084) test.

- h. Motion to approve the hire of Lilly Newmann HS Social Studies contingent upon a passing score on the MTTC Social Studies (Secondary) (084) test.
- i. Motion to approve the hire of Emily Pierson MS Social Studies Teacher contingent upon a passing score on the MTTC Social Studies (Secondary) (084) test.
- j. Motion to approve the hire of Brianna Buckley EL Title 1 Paraprofessional.
- k. Motion to approve the hire of Kimberley Bruce Bus Driver.
- l. Motion to approve the resignation of Morgan Ross High School English teacher.
- m. Motion to adopt the Obligor Resolution between Tax-Exempt Leasing Corp. and Morley Stanwood Community Schools for a three year lease of thirteen 2024 Blue Bird Buses.
- n. *Motion to amend board policy 5707, H, to read* The Board will review this Policy (removal of at least every 3 years and replace it with *annually*) to determine compliance, progress, and the extent to which this Policy compares to model school wellness policies.
- o. Motion to approve coaching recommendation of Art Campione Head Football Coach:
- p. Motion to approve coaching recommendation of Robin Kozuch Varsity Volleyball Coach:
- q. Motion to approve coaching recommendations of Kellie Moore Fall and Winter Cheerleading:
- r. Motion to approve coaching recommendations of Shelli McNeil Cross Country and Head Girls Track:
- s. Motion to approve coaching recommendation of Doug Bunting Varsity Boys Basketball:
- t. Motion to approve coaching recommendation of Bob Raven Varsity Girls Basketball:
- u. Motion to approve coaching recommendation of Vern Smith Varsity Baseball:
- v. Motion to approve coaching recommendation of Lauren Aymor Varsity Softball:
- w. Motion to approve coaching recommendation of Dominic Doyle Head Boys Track:
- x. Motion to approve list of recommendations for JV coaches and assistant coaches as provided.

y. Motion to approve list of recommendations for Middle School coaches and games managers as provided:

Close	ed Sessions			
11.	Closed Session – Student Reinstatement Hearing			
	a. Motion to go into closed session:			
	Into closed session at:			
	Student # 2-2223 Reinstatement Hearing Returned to open session at:			
	b. Motion toStudent # 2-2223			
12. 13.	Other possible discussions: Reminders and informational items:			
	 Next Board meeting, August, 2023 Open House Date, August 21st 			
<i>14.</i>	Adjourn			